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Jones, Brad A., EMNRD

From: Blythe, Amy M (Amy) <Amy_Blythe@kindermorgan.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2022 11:28 AM

To: Jones, Brad A, EMNRD

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Summary Report for Temp Discharges of Hydrostatic Test from New Pipe (EPNG Permit
HBP-44): For 120 period between November 17, 2021 and March 17, 2022

Attachments: NMOCD 120-Day Report HBP-44 (04-14-22).pdf

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to clicking on links or opening
attachments.

Hello Mister Brad,

Attached is the summary report for discharges that occurred between November 17, 2021 and March 17, 2022.
Hope you have a fabulous long Easter weekend. ©
As always, thanks for all your guidance and support.

Amy

munsnéfunnﬁnu

Amy Blythe

Environmental Specialist

Two North Nevada Ave

Colorado Springs, CO 80903
719.520.4813 or 575.644.3336

(Child Ambassador - www.worldvision.org)
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El Paso
Natural Gas Company

a Kinder Morgan company

April 14, 2022

Mr. Brad Jones

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, NM 87505

Re: Report for El Paso Natural Gas Company’s 120-day Temporary Discharge Permit No. HBP-
NM-44

Dear Mr. Jones

El Paso Natural Gas Company (EPNG) is submitting the following report as requested in EPNG's 120-day
Temporary Permit (Permit No. HBP-44). The report summarizes each test of new pipe, with less than 25,000
galions per hydrostatic test event that occurred between November 17, 2021 and March 17, 2022.

1. Project Description: EPNG replaced approximately 800 feet of 12" O.D. pipe on Line No. 1004
between Milepost 137+4200 and Milepost 137+5000. The project was located in Grant County, New
Mexico.

a. Location: Section 2, Township 26 South, Range 16 West,

b. Date of the discharge was December 8, 2021. Water used as dust control within the existing ROW;
C. The volume of water discharged was approximately 5,000 gallons;

d. The source of the water was from a municipal water supply from the City of Deming.

If you have any questions, please contact me at 719.520.4813 or via email at amy_blythe@kindermorgan.com.

Environmental Specialist li
Kinder Morgan Inc.

2 North Nevada Ave
Colorado Springs, CO 80203

El Paso Natural Gas Company 2 North Nevada Avenue Colorado Springs, CO 80903
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Jones, Brad A., EMNRD

From: Blythe, Amy M (Amy) <Amy_Blythe@kindermorgan.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 23, 2021 12:42 PM

To: Jones, Brad A, EMNRD

Cc: Salcido, Paul

Subject: [EXTERNAL] 72 Hour Prior Notification - El Paso Natural Gas - Line 1004 Replacement Project, Grant
County, NM

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to clicking on links or opening
attachments.

Dear Brad,

In accordance with EPNG’s Permit HBP-44, | would like to notify you of a planned hydrostatic test discharge on EPNG’s
Line No. 1004 Replacement Project located in Grant County, New Mexico.

Project Description:
EPNG is proposing to replace approximately 800 feet of 12” O.D. pipe from MP 137+4200 to MP 137+5000 in
Section 2, Township 26 South, Range 16 West, Grant County, New Mexico.

a) The discharge will occur on Tuesday November 30, 2021.
b) The volume of water to be discharged will be approximately 5,000 gallons.
c) Source water will be from a municipal water supply from the City of Deming.

If you have any questions, please feel free to call me.

Thank you so much,

Amy

HIHDEH?MDHGAH

Amy ELche

Environmental Specialist

Two North Nevada Ave

Colorado Springs, CO 80903
719.520.4813 or 575.644.3336

(Child Ambassador - www.worldvision.org)
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?Gizgrli\ftFlrench Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240 State Of New MeXiCO

Phone:(575) 393-6161 Fax:(575) 393-0720

District Il Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Action 98677

811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210

Phone:(575) 748-1283 Fax:(575) 748-9720 Qil Conservation Division

District Il

1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztec, NM 87410 1220 S St Francis Dr.

Phone:(505) 334-6178 Fax:(505) 334-6170

District IV
12I:0n3(.; St Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505 Santa Fe’ NM 87505

Phone:(505) 476-3470 Fax:(505) 476-3462

CONDITIONS

CONDITIONS
Operator: OGRID:
El Paso Natural Gas Company, L.L.C 7046
1001 Louisiana Street Action Number:
Houston, TX 77002 98677
Action Type:
[UF-HP] HBP Permission (HBP)

CONDITIONS

Created | Condition Condition
By Date

bjones | None 4/14/2022
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